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· MEMORANDUM FOR ALL CHIEF 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

ANDRE MATEVOUSIAN, ASSISTANT DIRECTOR 

CORRECTIONAL PROGRAMS DIVISION 

MODIFICATION OF CORONAVIRUS (COVID-19) PHASE NINE ACTION PLAN 

This memorandum describes a modification to the Bureau's (BOP) Coronavirus (COVID-19) 
Phase Nine Action Plan, namely with regard to social visiting. (The other aspects of the Phase 
Nine Action Plan remain in effect thru September 30, 2020, at which time the plan will be 
evaluated.) 

SOCIAL VISITS 

Social visiting will resume no later than Saturday, October 3, 2020, in accordance with the 
guidance below. Wardens will immediately begin developing local procedures to reinstate 
social visiting. The following guidelines will be incorporated into procedures to protect the 
health and safety of all inmates, staff, and visitors. 

o Visitation will be non-contact only. Use of Plexiglas or a similar barrier between 
inmate and visitors will prevent any contact. In the alternative, if a barrier is not present, 
social distancing (i.e., 6 feet apart) between visitors and inmates must be enforced. 

I) The number of visitors allowed in the visiting room will be based on the size of the 
available space. Institutions will need to measure out 6+ feet between each vis itor area 
to determine the total number of visitors allowed in the room at any time. 

• The frequency and number of visitors should be adjusted to ensure all inmates have an 
opportunity to visit at least twice a month. 

ci Visiting appointments and/or adjusting visiting times may be necessary. Consideration 
should also be given to the time needed to de.an between visitor groups. Tables, chairs, 
and other high-touch surfaces must be disinfected between visitation periods. 






